



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--------------------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20213926 | 271135 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 34235005 35-24-27-04 LBP:1-2-1113107 AddLegal:Grain Facility | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 386 | \$ 291,200. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214034 | 112 HIGH PLAINS COURT, Rocky View County AB 06412024 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:7-3-2111681 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1411721,1510949,1611477, 2011298 | 01-New construction | 450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway | 906 | \$ 682,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214231 | 112 HIGH PLAINS COURT, Rocky View County AB 06412024 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:7-3-2111681 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1411721,1510949,1611477, 2011298 | 01-New construction | 450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway | 2263 | \$ 2,149,745. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214320 | 112 HIGH PLAINS COURT, Rocky View County AB 06412024 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:7-3-2111681 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1411721,1510949,1611477, 2011298 | 01-New construction | 450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway | 822 | \$ 718,798. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214647 | 20 LOWES ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06412031 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:3-7-2111381 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 557 | \$ 645,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214945 | 31002 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711001 S1/2-11-24-03-05 LBP:1-52-0411656 AddLegal:NW 12, S1/2 12, S1/2 1 in 24-3-W5M and SW 7-24-2 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 377 | \$ 600,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 5,087,242.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|---------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20212148 | A, 153 HILL SPRING MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 06632013 SW-32-26-02-05 LBP:6-1-7811527 | 01-New construction | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 162 | \$ 519,320. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20212597 | 271127 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB 07211001 SE-11-27-27-04 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 174 | \$ 384,681. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20213470 | 255016 WILLOW CREEK RISE, Rocky View County AB 05736149 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:2-2-0815746 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 679 | \$ 1,900,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20213930 | A, 78 CAMPBELL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05619060 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:2-9-9912049 | 01-New construction | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 141 | \$ 200,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20213940 | 49 WOODLAND LANE, Rocky View County AB 05736212 NW-36-25-03-05 LBP:5-7-2011814 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 317 | \$ 1,000,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214131 | 24 BEARSPAW TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05607200 NW-07-25-02-05 LBP:4-2-1811748 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 835 | \$ 2,656,824. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214435 | 95 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704042 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:8-4-1213393 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 358 | \$ 600,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214458 | 262031 POPLAR HILL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06713069 SW-13-26-03-05 LBP:4-10-0511995 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 220 | \$ 533,165. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214517 | 49 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013311 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 310--2010713 | 01-New construction | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 88 | \$ 242,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214628 | 5 MOUNTAIN GLEN CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06716008 SE-16-26-03-05 LBP:18-1-0513431 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 375 | \$ 975,000. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|---|---|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20214653 | 10 BRAEMAR GLEN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04702224 SE-02-24-03-05 LBP:22-9-1311133 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 254 | \$ 1,100,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214726 | 14 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618483 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:50-4-1812075 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 415 | \$ 850,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214767 | 978 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708247 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:30-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 158 | \$ 282,627. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214776 | 974 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708248 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:31-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 155 | \$ 282,289. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214784 | 970 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708249 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:32-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 155 | \$ 282,289. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214804 | 966 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708250 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:33-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 155 | \$ 282,402. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214812 | 962 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708251 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:34-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 158 | \$ 282,853. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214847 | 35166 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06718004 SW-18-26-03-05 LBP:5--9011695 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 122 | \$ 100,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214856 | 30042 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06713075 SE-13-26-03-05 LBP:7-8-2010387 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 193 | \$ 708,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214864 | 335 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707101 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-13-1810288 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 255 | \$ 400,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214880 | 123 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708168 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-29-1911856 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 194 | \$ 620,000. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|------------------------------|---|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20214925 | 22 BIG HILL SPRINGS MEADOW, Rocky View County AB 06726025 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:1-2-2011640 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 207 | \$ 750,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214933 | 119 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708167 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-29-1911856 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 162 | \$ 620,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214959 | 233220 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 03323014 NW-23-23-28-04 LBP:-2-731129 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 115 | \$ 100,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214966 | 18 PIPIT GLEN, Rocky View County AB 05705089 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:15-1-1612676 | 01-New construction | 210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home | 160 | \$ 426,147. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214973 | 22 PIPIT GLEN, Rocky View County AB 05705090 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:16-1-1612676 | 01-New construction | 210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home | 143 | \$ 404,439. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214983 | 325 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013180 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 178--1111762 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 60 | \$ 80,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214990 | 235092 RGE RD 284 03333011 SW-33-23-28-04 AddLegal:NORTH 891' WEST OF CANAL, EXC.PL.0111882 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 156 | \$ 85,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215001 | 79 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707099 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-13-1810288 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 289 | \$ 251,747. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215025 | 34 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708111 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:23-24-1911856 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 197 | \$ 755,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215038 | 11 MONTE RRA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827372 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 154--0810165 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 162 | \$ 665,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215079 | 204 WATERPOINTE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618544 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:24-14-2111408 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 384 | \$ 925,000. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|---|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20215112 | 40 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707150 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-14-1910632 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 256 | \$ 383,339. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215161 | 273126 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07723017 SW-23-27-03-05 LBP:4-3-1912391 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 208 | \$ 356,618. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215168 | 272138 RGE RD 271, Rocky View County AB 07213003 NW-13-27-27-04 AddLegal:EXCEPT PLAN 9211234 1/4 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 167 | \$ 535,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215193 | 23 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618540 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:8-13-2111408 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 379 | \$ 950,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215209 | 41188 TWP RD 245, Rocky View County AB 04835010 SW-35-24-04-05 AddLegal:S OF HWY EX PLAN 0814563 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 178 | \$ 90,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215218 | 8 ELK VALLEY GROVE, Rocky View County AB 03904030 NE-04-23-05-05 LBP:30-1-8210453 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$ 55,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215232 | 40 PINNACLE RIDGE DRIVE SW, Rocky View County AB 04619104 NE-19-24-02-05 LBP:44--9612126 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 46 | \$ 150,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215243 | 30 BEARSPAW RIDGE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05629032 SW-29-25-02-05 LBP:3--8011452 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 70 | \$ 187,750. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215259 | 79 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707099 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-13-1810288 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 110 | \$ 73,389. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215298 | 509 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707206 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-16-1910632 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 285 | \$ 526,500. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215300 | 509 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707206 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-16-1910632 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 69 | \$ 52,260. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|---|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20215338 | 340 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707119 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-15-1910632 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 227 | \$ 257,286. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215344 | 183 PINEBROOK WAY SW, Rocky View County AB 04608013 SE-08-24-02-05 LBP:5-1-7911041 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 129 | \$ 62,640. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215359 | 243025 HERMITAGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04922003 SE-22-24-05-05 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 379 | \$ 125,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215374 | 15 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618538 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:6-13-2111408 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 373 | \$ 900,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215388 | 12 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707143 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-14-1910632 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 268 | \$ 383,339. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215424 | 93 LOTT CREEK VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04605042 SW-05-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 16--0313344 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 35 | \$ 65,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215429 | 264085 CAMDEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06826049 SW-26-26-04-05 LBP:20-23-2110641 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 156 | \$ 731,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215455 | 104 WATERPOINTE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618550 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:30-14-2111408 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 338 | \$ 855,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215468 | 23 WOODLANDS ESTATES CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06701089 SW-01-26-03-05 LBP:24--9912311 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 28 | \$ 80,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215490 | 162 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707001 SE-07-25-03-052111621 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612649,1612676,1810288, 1910632, 1911481 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 123 | \$ 439,800. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|------------------------|---|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20215521 | 58 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707001 SE-07-25-03-052111621 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612649,1612676,1810288, 1910632, 1911481 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 214 | \$ 470,400. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20215530 | 44 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707151 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:11-14-1910632 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 255 | \$ 401,787. | 1. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 27,394,890.
Total Dwellings Created: 43.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20212305 | 55 STAGE COACH TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06428037 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:10-3-9711640 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 120 | \$ 35,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214765 | A, 292090 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410052 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:9-2-1413207 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 80 | \$ 15,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20214773 | 978 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708247 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:30-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214782 | 974 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708248 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:31-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214790 | 970 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708249 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:32-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214810 | 966 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708250 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:33-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214818 | 962 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708251 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:34-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214985 | 254 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013075 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 59--0914699 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 0 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214998 | 264105 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB 06229008 SE-29-26-27-04 AddLegal:N 660 FT OF EAST 660 FT | 03-Alteration and improvements | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 68 | \$ 5,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215064 | 3 WILDFLOWER HILL, Rocky View County AB 05711107 SE-11-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 65--9611742 AddLegal:CONDOS | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 10 | \$ 4,800. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|---|-----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20215166 | 311 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707107 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-13-1810288 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 34 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215178 | 400 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214439 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:22-11-1610830 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 117 | \$ 39,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215187 | 271232 TWP RD 232, Rocky View County AB 03214005 SW-14-23-27-04 AddLegal:SOUTH 330' OF WEST 807' | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 177 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215264 | 271060 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 07308002 SW-08-27-28-04 LBP:2-1-0511283 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$ 5,313. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215309 | 608 BOULDER CREEK CLOSE SE, Langdon AB 03214401 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:49-9-1412383 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 16 | \$ 2,300. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215328 | 3 DIAMOND RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06822037 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:18-1-9710590 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 1 | \$ 2,478. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215356 | 340 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707119 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-15-1910632 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 54 | \$ 40,405. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215362 | 11 HORIZON VIEW LANE, Rocky View County AB 04724115 SE-24-24-03-05 LBP:3--9312198 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$ 2,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215382 | 243181 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04721070 NE-21-24-03-05 LBP:18--9711440 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 32 | \$ 4,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215481 | 10 ARBOURS CIRCLE NW, Langdon AB 03222643 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 23--0715588 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 37 | \$ 4,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|--|---|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20215509 | 14 WILLOW CREEK GREEN, Rocky View County AB 05736195 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:3-5-0815746 | 15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 80 | \$ 42,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215537 | A, 23034 TWP RD 261A, Rocky View County AB 06609005 NE-09-26-02-05 AddLegal:SOUTH 660' OF EAST 1320' 1/4 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$ 3,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 367,696.
Total Dwellings Created: 1.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--------------------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20210138 | 107 PRAIRIE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03330003 SW-30-23-28-04 LBP:-3-1820 AM | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 302 | \$ 227,640. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214903 | 292090 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410052 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:9-2-1413207 | 01-New construction | 660-Religious building; church, cathedral, temple, citadel, synagogue | 57 | \$ 43,022. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20214942 | 283109 RGE RD 11, Rocky View County AB 08523001 SE-23-28-01-05 LBP:-1-9411556 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan | 0 | \$ 3,320. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215111 | 185, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404198 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 185--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 27 | \$ 2,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215117 | 52, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404065 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 52--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 2,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215182 | 519, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404532 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 519--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 20 | \$ 2,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215183 | 353, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404366 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 353--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 6,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215283 | 255, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404268 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 255--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 27 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215284 | 406, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404419 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 406--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 14 | \$ 175. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20215488 | 279, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404292 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 279--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 27 | \$ 1,500. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|--------------------------------------|---|---|-----------|----|----|
| PRBD20215543 | 1, 41070 COOK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07802014 SE-02-27-04-05 LBP:UNIT 23--1412790 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 0 | \$ 4,038. | 0. | 0. |
|--------------|--|--------------------------------------|---|---|-----------|----|----|

| | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------|
| Total Estimated Construction Value: | \$ 307,195. |
| Total Dwellings Created: | 0. |
| Total Dwellings Deleted: | 0. |



Date: 02/12/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/11/2021 To 30/11/2021

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|-----------------------|------------|-------------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|
|---------------|-----------------------|------------|-------------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0